MONYASH PARISH COUNCIL

Minutes of the Meeting held on Monday 1st February, by teleconference

Present: Chairperson Cllr. Mrs Joanna Scoggins, Cllr. Mrs R Yarwood Cllr Mrs Paula Riley, Cllr Mrs Sheenagh Mudford, Cllr Mrs Rachel Tarr, Parish Clerk, Mrs Lesley Fitton.

1	Apologies for absence: Cllr Simon Spencer, Cllr Graham Elliot,
2	Declarations of interest – JS mowing costs and vulnerability grant.
3	Minutes of the last meeting: The minutes of the meeting held on Monday 7 th December meeting were approved as a correct record and will be signed post COVID 19 lock down
4	 Planning matters For Consideration NP/DDD/0720/0624 static caravan request received between meetings and reviewed by e mail in which comments were returned to the planning office. NP/DDD/0121/0073 land off Tagg Lane, the council considered this re application and comments from a local resident. The PC approved this application but requested more screening and to view the Highways report. (Please note this application was received after the agenda had been issued and required a response before the next meeting.) Approved NP/DDD/1120/1089 Whim Farm approved with conditions.
	 Refusals NP/DDD/0720/0624 see above refused
5	Finance Payment approvals Parish Clerk payment Nov £346.88 for Dec and Jan £34.72 water rates £140 for cleaner £48 bus shelter cleaning £157.08 hard core for parking area £1371 T&J Scoggins for mowing and village green maintenance £14.49 for cleaner Xmas gift and new magnets for notice board, taken from petty cash. Payments received. Car Park/ toilets/ library box £84.37 (£14 .49 used as outlined above) £27.10 defib fund £125 rent from school playing field rent. Current Bank Statements

	Received and approved Bank account
	LF to investigate of making payments out of account by BACS.
	£5000 to be transferred to savings account for future village Projects.
	2000 to be transferred to savings account for future village i rojects.
6	Village Street Signs. New street signs now received and installed
7	Risk No new risks identified
8	Neighbourhood watch scheme
	No further updates
9	Public Toilets
	Toilets closed early January due to COVID restriction and less visitors to area
	combined with cold weather could lead to pipes freezing.
	 Issue with blocking due in part to silt running down road and through the parking
	area. LF to get costing from Dyno Rod and speak to Highways Agency about
	getting them to improve road drainage.
	A new door hinge needs ordering. Let a sak equality about possibility of recycling hims at the tailets.
10	LF to ask council about possibility of recycling bins at the toilets Environmental awareness
10	PC to develop a policy on siting and maintenance of memorials c/f until we meet
	in person
	 Benches on green need a final coat of paint and awaiting drier weather.
	Fly tipping near clothing bins still remains an issue and PC decided to have
	clothing bins removed and then area cleaned up. As current owner of one bin
	seems to have gone bankrupt LF to contact council for advice on removing. Air
	ambulance also to be contacted regarding their bin.
	Dog waste bins. The bin on Handley lane has now been reinstated and the bin
	on Naylor Lane requires new securing hinges these have been ordered and
	when arrived the bin will be reinstated.
13	Clerks report
	Parish Council to look through parish register considering need for all footpaths
	to be registered carried forward as an ongoing action. Ongoing.
	A vulnerability grant may be available for farms that have recently been targeted.
	LF to apply on behalf of PC.
	 Pot holes noted in Chapel Street and on The Rakes – everyone encouraged to
	report.
	 Contact highways agency about new road speed signs.

The meeting closed at 20.05 pm Date of next meeting — 1st March at 7.00pm (teleconference or in person to be determined prior to meeting)